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              Memorandum        

 
 
Date:  24 April 2024   
To:  Greenleaf Community 
cc:  Mayor, Council, Staff 
From:  Lee C. Belt, City Clerk 
 
RE:  COMMUNITY EDUCATION WORKSHOPS 
 

 
Greetings! 
 
City Staff is working to schedule community education workshops, with general topics 
including emergency preparedness concerns on the second Thursday of the month, and a 
series of videos from the Association of Idaho Cities (AIC) on various land-use / planning-
and-zoning topics on the fourth Thursday of the Month, as follows for May: 
 
09 May 2024 – 6:30p at Greenleaf City Hall – How to Survive a Nuclear Attack 

- FEMA Video “Saving Lives after Nuclear Detonation 
 
23 May 2024 – 6:30p at Greenleaf City Hall – AIC Land Use Videos (1 of 4) 

- City Planning is Important for Idaho 
- Authority for Planning 
- Roles and Responsibilities 
- How to Conduct Successful Meetings 

 
Staff has topics tentatively identified through August 2024.  If these are well attended, then 
additional workshops will be scheduled.   
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